
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

  May 22, 2025                 5:00 PM                  Large Group Instruction Room at the District Office 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of May 22, 2025. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

 
2.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion will be requested to enter executive to discuss the employment history of specific employees. 
 
The motion was made by _____________________, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 

 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to 
 speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three 
 minutes to address the Board of Education. 

 
4.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of May 8, 2025. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of May 20, 2025. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 March 19, April 7, 8, 9, 21, 23, 24, 29, May 5, 6, 7, 8, 12, 2025; and instructs the Superintendent to 
 implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    

  

  

 

15081 14949 13190 14355 13087 13909 14226 12109 13856 15018 
12304 14060 13338 14306 14009 14845 14960 14853 14118 13142 
13691 14367 14620 14329 14103 14466 14381 12731 14669 13558 
13287 14420 13292 14725       



2 
 

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Approval of Strategic Action Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the adoption of the Strategic Plan as recommended by the Strategic 
Action Planning Committee.  
 

e. Cooperative Purchasing Services 2025-26 – CiTi BOCES 
WHEREAS, 

It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services Area in New York (known as the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation [CiTi]), to bid 
jointly Cafeteria supplies including but not limited to food and paper items, and 

WHEREAS, 
The North Rose Wolcott Central School District (School District) is desirous of participating with other 
districts in the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi area in the joint bidding of 
the commodities mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 

WHEREAS, 
The School District wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating schools to assume the 
responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating 
bids and awarding bids and reporting the results to the schools; therefore; 

BE IT RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the School District hereby appoints the Oswego County Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi to represent it in all matters relating above, and designates the 
Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi designated newspaper(s) as the legal 
publication(s) for all Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the School District authorizes the above committee to represent it in all 
matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, 
and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the School District agrees to (1) assume its equitable share of the costs of 
the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts on quality 
standards; (3) abide by the Award of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi 
according to the recommendations of the committee; (4) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct 
all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 

 
f. Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation – Melina Gamelin 
Melina Gamelin, Long Term Substitute Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Melina Gameline as Long Term Substitute 
Teacher effective May 19, 2025. 
 



3 
 

2. Appoint Health Teacher – Casey Harrigan 
        Nicole Sinclair recommends Casey Harrigan to fill a Health Teacher position. 

         RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools              
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four- year probationary appointment of Casey Harrigan         
                      as a Health Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners   
                        Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
  Certification: Health Education, Initial  
                Tenure Area: Health 
  Probationary Period: August 27, 2025-August 26, 2029 
  Salary: Step E, $54,934 
           The expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible for and considered for    
                         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

3. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Holly Smith 
Nicole Sinclair recommends Holly Smith to fill a Special Education Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Holly Smith as    
                       Special Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check    
                       according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Special Education, Permanent 
 Tenure Area: Special Education, Generalist 
 Probationary Period: August 27, 2025-August 26, 2028 
 Salary: Step X, $75,941 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

4. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               

       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2025 at $35.00/hr. 
 
 Casey Harrigan   Holly Smith 
 
5. Leadership Council 

                RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following to serve on Leadership Council for the 2024-2025           
                      school year at a stipend of $2500 prorated effective March 1, 2025. 
 

 
 

6. Co-Curricular Appointments 
The following individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  

 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

Lead Teachers: Building 
William McDermott High School 



4 
 

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2024-25 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Kelly Allen  Teacher Art Exhibition Coordinator   $150/show plus mileage 

10 shows maximum 
Michelle Patterson  Teacher Art Exhibition Coordinator   $150/show plus mileage 

10 shows maximum 
 

7. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
        Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 

   RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2024-25 school year,      
                      conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and      
                      Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 
Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Softball Coach Modified Paul Maring 1 1 $2,577 

 
8. Aquatics Program 

Marc Blankenberg is recommending the following individual to fill Water Safety Instructors and/or 
Lifeguard or Program Director positions.   
 

 RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
         Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2024-2025 school year.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Cooper Connelly Lifeguard $15.50/hr. 

 
9. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2024-2025 school year. 

 
Tracy VanFleet Kristina Turner Kimberly Youngman Colby Wright 
Sarah Munger    

 
A motion for approval of the following Board Appointment is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 

 
5.  Board Appointments and Other Designations: 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to serve in the stated position with stipends as 
stated for the 2024-2025 school year, effective July 1, 2024. 
 
 
 



5 
 

  Position 2024-2025 
Subcommittee on Special Education: 
Chairperson: 

Lisa Visalli 

 
6.  Policies  

A motion for approval of items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All 
in favor ___-___. 
  
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

 
 

1000 By Laws  
1320 Nomination and Election of Board Officers and Duties of the President and 

Vice President 
Delete 

1331 Duties of the District Clerk Delete 
1333 Duties of the Tax Collector Delete 
1335 Duties of the ExtraClassroom Activity Fund Central Treasurer and Faculty 

Auditor 
Delete 

1337 Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner Delete 
1338 Duties of the Internal Auditor Delete 
1540 Executive Session Delete 
1610 Annual District Meeting and Election/Budget Vote Delete 
1630 Legal Qualifications of Voters at School District Meetings Delete 
2000 Internal Operations  
2110 Orienting and Training New Board Members Delete 
3000 Community Relations  
3111 School District Report Cards Delete 
3120 District Standards and Guidelines for Web Page Publishing Delete 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5661 Wellness Revised 

 
 The following policies are being submitted as reviewed. 

 
1000 By Laws  
1650 Submission of Questions and Propositions at the Annual Meeting and 

Election and Special District Meetings 
Reviewed 

3000 Community Relations  
3230 Public Complaints Reviewed 
3261 Advertising in the Schools Reviewed 

 
7.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
 
A motion for approval of item #1 is made by _______, and seconded by_______ with the following votes being cast: 
 
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following resolution was offered by ______________, 
who moved its adoption, seconded by ______________, to wit: 

1. Authorizing Refund of School Taxes to Thomas Finewood 
     WHEREAS, in or around April 2025 Thomas Finewood (“Taxpayer”) filed an RP-556 Application for 

Refund or Credit of Real Property Taxes for certain real property Taxpayer owns in the Town of Wolcott and 
within the boundaries of the District, which is identified as tax map parcel ID 544889 75120-14-396418 (the 



6 
 

“Property”); and 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 556 of the New York State Real Property Tax Law, the Director of Real 

Property Taxation for the County of Wayne made a written report confirming that the 2022-23, 2023-24, and 
2024-25 tax rolls contained an error in essential fact with respect to the Property and recommended that the tax 
assessment for the Property be reduced from $103,500 to $58,300; and  

WHEREAS, the recommended reduction will result in a refund of School District taxes totaling $1,765.01; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board has examined the application and report and has determined that the claimed error 
in essential fact exists. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the District that the Taxpayer’s application for 
refund of taxes for the parcel located at Tax Map ID 544889 75120-14-396418 for the school years of 2022-23, 
2023-24, and 2024-25 is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Tax Collector authorized, permitted and is directed to pay 
refunds to Taxpayer (or Taxpayer’s agent) in an amount not to exceed $1,765.01 (subject to final audit), without 
further action of this Board; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote, which resulted as follows: 

 
Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 

 
A motion for approval of item #2 is made by _______, and seconded by_______ with the following votes being cast: 
 

2. SEQRA FOR 2025-26 Capital Outlay 
 

RECITAL 
 

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking the 2025-26 Capital Outlay project (the “Project”) 

consisting of interior reconstruction at the North Rose Elementary School Auditorium, and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed elements of the Project are routine activities of an educational institution for the 
purpose of maintenance or repair of existing structures and facilities; replacement, rehabilitation or reconstruction 
of a structure or facility, in kind; and/or routine activities of educational institutions including expansion of 
existing facilities by less than 10,000 square feet of gross floor area; and 

  
WHEREAS, the District reviewed the scope of the Project and has been advised that the Project constitutes 

a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to review under SEQRA; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(10) 

of the Regulations, and  
 

 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 



7 
 

 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were 
___ votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 

 
Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

 
Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



108 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

May 8, 2025         5:00 PM        LARGE GROUP INSTRUCTION ROOM @ DISTRICT OFFICE 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner, Travis Kerr 
Absent:  Shelly Cahoon 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 

Approximately 20 students, staff and guests 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 5:00p.m.

Approval of the Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-
0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 8, 2025.

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of specific employees. 

The motion was made by Travis Kerr and seconded by Lesley Haffner with motion approved 6-0.   

 Time entered: 5:01p.m. 

Return to regular session at 6:01p.m. 

3. Budget Hearing –Director of Business Operations and Finance -  Andrew DiBlasi and Michael Pullen
 Mr. DiBlasi and Mr. Pullen presented and answered questions from the Community

regarding the 2025-2026 budget.
 The Budget Hearing concluded at 6:19p.m.

4. Presentations:
• Student Presentation – Leavenworth Middle School

 8th Grader, Evelyn Foro was the student presenter.
• Strategic Action Plan-  Scott Wage

 Scott Wager presented and answered questions regarding the Strategic Action Plan.
• School Improvement Plans – North Rose-Wolcott High School - Principal, Vice Principal

 Nicole Sinclair and Lisa Visalli presented their School Improvement Plan and answered
questions.

• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen
 Mr. Pullen provided important upcoming dates for May and June.

5. Reports and Correspondence: - The Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update.
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School –Lesley Haffner
 Middle School – Travis Kerr



 

109 
 

 High School – John Boogaard 
 Cougar Ops – Shelly Cahoon 

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor 
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Travis Kerr 
• District Safety Committee – Travis Kerr 
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier 
• Communication Ad Hoc Committee – Tina Reed, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr 
• Policy Committee – Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 

1000 ByLaws  
1320 Nomination and Election of Board Officers and Duties of the President and 

Vice President 
Delete 

1331 Duties of the District Clerk Delete 
1333 Duties of the Tax Collector Delete 
1335 Duties of the ExtraClassroom Activity Fund Central Treasurer and Faculty 

Auditor 
Delete 

1337 Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner Delete 
1338 Duties of the Internal Auditor Delete 
1540 Executive Session Delete 
1610 Annual District Meeting and Election/Budget Vote Delete 
1630 Legal Qualifications of Voters at School District Meetings Delete 
2000 Internal Operations  
2110 Orienting and Training New Board Members Delete 
3000 Community Relations  
3111 School District Report Cards Delete 
3120 District Standards and Guidelines for Web Page Publishing Delete 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5661 Wellness Revised 

 
 The Committee has reviewed the following policy and does not recommend any changes: 

 
1000 ByLaws  
1650 Submission of Questions and Propositions at the Annual Meeting and 

Election and Special District Meetings 
Reviewed 

3000 Community Relations  
3230 Public Complaints Reviewed 
3261 Advertising in the Schools Reviewed 

 
6.  Public Access to the Board: 

• Mr. Paul Statskey addressed the BOE regarding the American Legion Boys’ State. 
 

7.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Travis Kerr and 
seconded by Lesley Haffner with the motion approved 6-0. 
 
Prior to approval of the agenda item #7g20 – Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Overnight Field Trip was 
pulled for a roll call vote. 

 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 



 

110 
 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2025. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 November 15, 2024, February 7, March 13, 19, 31, April 2, 3, 7, 9, 10, 21, 23, 30, 2025; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    

12924 15169 15123 14128 12883 12884 13283 14349 14845 14960 
13392 13695 14401 14725 13846 14861 13776 14176 13864 14666 
13040 14099 14687        
IEP Amendments: 
14768 13350 14019        

 

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for March 2025.  
 

e. Approve Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement – Marion Central School District – Student Attendance 
               RESOLUTION 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
  Intermunicipal Agreement between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and the Marion   
               Central School regarding Student Attendance and further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to     

sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District.            
 

f. Approve Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement – Sodus Central School District – Student Attendance 
               RESOLUTION 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
  Intermunicipal Agreement between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and the Sodus   
               Central School regarding Student Attendance and further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to     

sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District. 
 

g. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation for purpose of Retirement – Micki Burns 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, for purpose of retirement,  from Micki Burns as Bus 
Driver, effective October 24, 2025. 
 
 



 

111 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Susan Bryant 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Susan Bryant as School Monitor effective April 
21, 2025. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Jody Parrish 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jody Parrish as Food Service Helper effective 
June 30, 2025. 
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Joanna Samar 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Joanna Samar as Elementary Teacher effective 
June 30, 2025. 
 

5. Appoint Automotive Mechanic – Howard Brague 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Howard Brague as 
Automotive Mechanic, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: May 5, 2025-May 4, 2026 
         Salary: $25.00/hr. 

 
6. Appoint Teacher –Morgan Beckhusen 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Morgan Beckhusen 
as a Special Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  SWD Grades 1-6 – Professional 
Tenure Area:  Special Education - Generalist 
Probationary Period: August 27, 2025-August 26, 2028 
Salary: Step L- $59,870 

        The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

7. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               

       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2025 at $35.00/hr. 
 
 Morgan Beckhusen 

 
 
 



 

112 
 

8. Permanent Appointment – Amanda Paylor 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Amanda Paylor as                  
        Clerk/Typist, effective May 20, 2025. 
 

9. Permanent Appointment – Lois Sheffield 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Lois Sheffield as                  
        Sr. Clerk/Typist, effective May 27, 2025. 
 

10. Tenure Appointment – Ellen Freyer  
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Ellen Freyer on tenure in the              
                       Special Education-Generalist tenure area effective September 7, 2025. 
 

11. Tenure Appointment – Kathleen Vona Winters  
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kathleen Vona Winters on tenure in the          
         English tenure area effective August 30, 2025. 
 

12. Tenure Appointment – Breanna Dunton  
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Breanna Dunton on tenure in the                   
        Art tenure area effective August 31, 2025. 
 

13. Tenure Appointment – Kristy Rigby  
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kristy Rigby on tenure in the                                
                      Elementary tenure area effective August 31, 2025. 
 

14. Tenure Appointment – Lindsey Roberts 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Lindsey Roberts on tenure in the                   
         Elementary tenure area effective August 31, 2025. 
 

15. Tenure Appointment – Rachel Strickland  
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Rachel Strickland on tenure in the              
                       Special Education-Generalist tenure area effective November 15, 2025. 
 

16. Tenure Appointment – Matt Savino 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Matt Savino on tenure in the              
                       Reading tenure area effective September 1, 2025. 
 

17. Tenure Appointment – Erica Kortepeter-Ragan 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Erica Kortepeter-Ragan on tenure in the          
         ESOL tenure area effective September 1, 2025. 
 



 

113 
 

18. Aquatics Program 
 RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
         Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2024-2025 school year.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Mathew Ingersoll Lifeguard $15.50/hr. 

 
19. Program Appointment 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2024-2025 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Stephanie Kerr Grant Program Aide $17.32/hr. 

 
20. Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Overnight Field Trip 
       Business Teacher Jennifer Judge is planning to take one (1) member of the Future Business Leaders of     
       America Club to Anaheim, CA to compete in the National Conference. The cost of this trip and overnight  
       stay will be paid for by FBLA and a grant. 
  
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools       
       and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Club   
       overnight field trip to Anaheim, CA on June 28-July 3, 2025. Jennifer Judge will serve as a chaperone and  
       the trip will be paid for by FBLA and a grant. 

 
21. Appoint Volunteers 

                      RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the   
       district for the 2024-2025 school year. 

Gregory Wild   
 

A motion for approval of Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Overnight Field Trip is made by Tina Reed 
and seconded by Linda Eygnor. It was adopted and the following votes were cast: 
 

1. Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Overnight Field Trip 
       Business Teacher Jennifer Judge is planning to take one (1) member of the Future Business Leaders of     
       America Club to Anaheim, CA to compete in the National Conference. The cost of this trip and overnight  
       stay will be paid for by FBLA and a grant. 
  
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools       
       and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Club   
       overnight field trip to Anaheim, CA on June 28-July 3, 2025. Jennifer Judge will serve as a chaperone and  
       the trip will be paid for by FBLA and a grant. 
 



 

114 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

__X____ yes           ______ no 
__X____ yes           ______ no 
__X____ yes           ______ no 
absent 
__X____ yes           ______ no 
abstained 
__X____ yes           ______ no 

 
 

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 Superintendent Evaluation Timeline 

 
Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Lesley Haffner with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time adjourned 7:30p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



 

115 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ANNUAL BUDGET VOTE AND ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBERS 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 20, 2025  12:00 NOON   - 8:00 PM    FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 

 
 

PRESENT Chelsey Palmer, Tina St. John, William Fisher, Ruth Martin, Jessica 
Graham,, Melanie Geil  

 
CALL TO ORDER Chairman, Chelsey Palmer, called the meeting to order at 11:49 AM.   
 

Melanie Geil moved and William Fisher seconded the following motion.   
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
withholding of the reading of the Legal Notice of the Budget Vote and 
Election of Board members on May 20, 2025. 
 
A copy of the Legal Notice and a list of appointed inspectors and clerks 
are on file in the District Clerk’s office.   
 
The Chief Inspector of Elections, Chelsey Palmer, confirmed the 
following: 

  - that Election Inspectors and Assistant Clerks had signed oath of office. 
   - that the voter qualifications are posted. 

 
The Chairman announced that voting would proceed, the polls were 
declared open promptly at 12:00 noon, and that all duly qualified voters 
desiring to vote at any time until 8:00 PM were entitled to cast their 
vote. 
 
At 4:30 PM, the Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Elections supervised a 
change of personnel and confirmed that the oath of office was signed. 
 
At 7:55 PM, it was announced that the polls would close in five minutes. 

 
At 8:00 PM, the polls closed.  The voting results were recorded and 
announced at this time.  Copies of the results of the vote are on file in the 
District Clerk’s Office. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM 

 
              
       
              
                                                                                   
                         
       
     _______________________________________________________  
     Clerk of the Board of Education  



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL 
MAY 20, 2025 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

BUDGET VOTE AND ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBERS 
11:45 A.M. FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  Call to Order:  Chelsey Palmer, Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Election 

a. 11:45 AM Dispense Reading Legal Notice 
    RESOLUTION 
    Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
    Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves   
    withholding of the reading of the Legal Notice of the Budget Vote and  
    Election of Board members on May 20, 2025. 
 
  Confirm that Election Inspectors and Assistant Clerks have signed oath of 

office. 
 
  Confirm that voter qualifications are posted. 

 
b. 12:00 PM   Announce that the polls are open until 8:00pm for qualified voters to cast 

their ballots. 
 

c. 4:30 PM Verify that at shift change, Election Workers have signed Certificate of 
Inspection 

 
d. 7:55 PM Announce that polls will close at 8:00 pm. 

 
e. 8:00 PM Ask if all present have voted, then declares the polls closed. 

 
  Election Inspectors tally votes and the results are announced by Ms. Palmer, 

Chairperson 
 

 
 
 



 

116 
 

TALLY SHEET 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 

Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members 
Date: May 20, 2025 

 
 TOTALS  

 YES NO  
Proposition 1 – Budget 146 64  
Proposition 2 – Transportation Purchases 162 48  
Proposition 3 – Library 174 36  
    
    
BOARD CANDIDATES TOTALS  Term 
Tina Reed 177  7/1/2025-6/30/20230 
    
    
    
    
Write In Candidates:    
Debra McIntyre 1   
Nevada Burns 1   
Paul Statskey 2   
Colleen Anthony 1   
Dorothy Patt 2   
Jen Sutton 1   
Aaron Dennis 1   
Ginna Musso 2   
Jared Arthur 1   
Mickey Mouse 1   
    

 
    
  
  

 

 



Our Mission
We will create a community of

belonging and a mindset of
continuous learning by building

collaborative relationships.

Our Vision
North Rose-Wolcott is a

community where all learners
are engaged in experiences that
grow their individual potential. Courageous Optimistic

U
nderstan

ding

GratefulAdaptable

Re
sp

on
si

bl
eCo

nt
in

uous L
earning Collaborative Partnersh

ips

Community o
f B

el
on

gi
n

gP
ersonal Relationship

In
novativ

e Problem Solver Literate Across Content Areas
Cultural C

om
peten

ce

 Social E
m

otio
nal

 C
om

pe
te

n
cy

Effective Communicator

C
ri

ti
ca

l T
h

in
ke

r

Can devise novel approaches to

ta
ckle problems they have never

encountered before.

Can effectively access and interpret

information within different

academic subjects.

U
nderstan

ds an
d resp

ects th
e valu

es,

attitudes an
d beliefs th

at d
iffer

across cu
ltu

res.

Understa

nds o
ne’

s o
w

n 
em

ot
io

n
s,

thoughts and v
alu

es
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey

in
flu

ence
 b

eh
av

io
r.

Conveys their thoughts thoroughly
and is receptive and responsive

to the thoughts of others.

U
n

derstands the w
ider world and

th
eir place in it, as a citizen

of the w
orld.

A
ct

iv
el

y 
ap

p
li

es
 r

ea
so

n
in

g 
an

d 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

as
su

m
pt

io
n

s 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d 
di

sc
er

n
 tr

ut
h.

G
lobal CitizenLegend

Cougar Values

Community Promises

Portrait of an NRW Graduate





























































Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0083 
5/6/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0083 dated 5/6/2025 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-01175 Filtrec Corporation: The PO is dated 4/28/2025. Invoice 34149 is dated 
4/16/2025 and was received on 4/21/2025. 

 
 

 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0084 
5/7/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0084 dated 5/7/2025 and had no findings. 
 

 
 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0085 
5/8/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0085 dated 5/8/2025 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-00600 Rochester School for the Deaf: Invoice 4201-2154 is dated 2/1/2025 but 
was authorized to pay on 5/6/2025. 
 
 

 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0087 

 

5/12/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0087 dated 5/13/2025 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-01054 Seneca Park Zoo Society: The PO is dated 3/25/2025. Invoice 40049 is 
dated 3/12/2025. 

 

 
 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0088 

 

5/14/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0088 dated 5/14/2025 and had no findings. 
 

 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0089 

 

5/15/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0089 dated 5/16/2025 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-01164 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 4/28/2025. Invoice 2425-ES18 is dated 
4/22/2025.  

 
 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 


	2025-05-08 unofficial minutes
	2025-5.22.25 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	SAP poster 2025
	Policies for Approval
	Claims Auditor Reports
	NRW CSD Warrant 00083 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00084 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00085 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00087 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00088 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00089 report

	2025-05-22 Agenda.pdf
	   RESOLUTION

	2025-05-22 Agenda.pdf
	   RESOLUTION

	2025-05-22 Agenda.pdf
	   RESOLUTION

	2025-05-22 Agenda.pdf
	   RESOLUTION




